Donna Johnson

e —— s
From: Jamie Holzhueter <Jamie.Holzhueter@LiftDeployment.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 2:47 PM

To: Donna Johnson

Cc: Sean Bingham

Subject: CLFAYO0019A EP# ECOM2112-003

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Ms. Johnson,
It was nice speaking with you today.

Lift Deployment is the assigned GC and would like to remove NEC Power from the
electrical permit #£ECOM2112-003. We are currently re-assigning electricians, and |
will notify you once an EC is assigned. Could you please send me confirmation that
NEC Power has been removed? Thank you in advance for your help.

Thank you kindly,

Jamie Holzhueter

Lift Deployment Services
919-909-4721
Jamie.Holzhueter@liftdeployment.com

o
=

Deployment Services




